August 10, 1937

My, Harry T. lVoore
Box 4

1inms

Mlorida

Dear HMr, Lbore:

Thanks very much for your letter
of August £nd nddressed to kr. White. Mr, VWhite
has boen in Sashington working on the Antl-Lynohe
ing DL11l and I have Just returned from Philadel-
phia. Pemit me to say at the very beginnling,
thot we are nore than pleased to learn that your
Jranch has taken over the proposition of fight-
ing for the equalizatlon of toachers salaries.

I an sending you under separate cover vertain in-
Fformation and the plendings in the case of Gibba
varsus the Montgomery County Doard of Education,

The Gibbs case is the first oase
which we have Clled in our broad program to equal-
{ze the salaries of touchers. o wore suocessful
in this osnse and beliove that we have & proced-
ure mapped out whioh will be suocessful in other
ocases. This type of ouse is very neocessary not
only from the stundpoint of increasing the salarles
of teachers but nlso, from the standpoint of attaock-
ing the wage differential which is so prevalent in
the south, setting up a lower atandard of wages for
Negroes than for the ‘lltes.

e are today sending Attorney S.D.
14eC111 all the information that we have on the Tea=
chers!' Salary Case. We are sending him a full re-
port and all the sugpestions which we are able to
zlve. According to the plan of the Hational Office
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lir. Harry T. loore
Box 4
Mims, PFlorida

which has heen worked out for these squalization cases, the
National 0ffloe agreed to furnish Counsel without ocharge,
except for travelling oxponses. It is always necessary to
have a loocal Counsel and we are very happy to learn that you
have secured the services of Attorney S.D. MoGill., Under the
arrangements which we would supggest, Counsel from the Nation~
al Office would cooperate with 14, McGill and offer all ine-
formation that we have here in the offlce for the purpose of
fighting these onses.

You mentioned in your letter that you have
agreed to pay Mr. MoGill five hundred dollars ($500,) and
you request a donatlicn from the National Offlce to help fi-
nance the sult, Please let me know at once your est&mate of
how much money you expeot to raise in the State of Florida
for this oase, so that we nay rofer this matter to our Legal
Committee 2t onos for thelr consideration.

Prease lot me know exactly the date that
the Board of IFducatlon of your County meets and also let me
know the date when the annunl budget is made- up for the same
County.

As soon as you send e the required infore
mation mentioned above, we will be glad to let you know exw
actly how far we can ¢o on thls case. In the meantime, you
may rest assured that you will pet wholeheoaurted oooperation :
on thles particulnr ease, b

Very truly vours,

Thurgood larshall , .,
Asglstant Speclal Counsel S
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